
iu 12/e/ ee 

Dear howerd, 

When 	wer- here you askew for the two letters I toad you 1 got 
from two retired engineers disagreeing with Tink. I have not forgotten this. 
I just couldn't get to it end didn't recall the mime of the second man, a total 
stranger to me. 1,14e, I still 11:,ve not recellel this man, whose rezidence I 
do recall as Baltimore. 

Rather then delay longer, with a few minutes before breakfast this 
a.-1, I gnt out the -hitner,  Joy letter end copied it for you. 

e I recall this correspondence, the one talng in it tuft eppeers 
to be really solid 	Joy'e computetions of the necc tregectory that had to have 
been if tne 7,0=1es/on's evidence were correct. -e ,erecps hoes not put it 
this way. 	em not now cert-in. 1 taink tie states it as undisputed feet. But nis 
work on the lateral trajectory, long before Jtormen's, is good. 4-e traces tnis back 
to the garage between the main TSBD and the annex to the west. 

Joy hee not so told ms, but he has done e book he cannot get published. 
Therefore, without his permission, J- would regard it as wrong to use any of his 
materiel. .aowever, es I seid, only one thing he has done ie of inter-et to me. 

Sorry about the delay. .hen I remember the name of thenther guy, Toll 
copy that end send it. 

Best regards, 


